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Warranty Audio/Navigation System Exchange Program (SDC EST CEN WST) 

Please review the list of Technical Service Bulletins about audio exchange  

programs... 

 

Warranty Audio/Navigation System Exchange 

Program 

TO: SDC EST CEN WST 

FROM: Subaru of America, Inc. 

DEPARTMENT: Subaru Service 

DATE: 01/20/2016 

CATEGORY: Parts/Service 

 

Every new model year, a Technical Service Bulletin with information relating to the warranty 

exchange program is released. These bulletins on STIS include illustrations of all exchange units 

along with part numbers and other related exchange information. It is imperative that the part 

numbers listed in these bulletins be used when ordering exchange units unless otherwise notified. The 

bulletin numbers are: 

15-152-12           2012 Model Year 

15-157-12           2013 Model Year 

15-168-13           2014 Model Year 

15-172-14R        2015 Model Year 

15-190-15           2016 Model Year 

Please note on the revised bulletin from 2015 Model Year that Power Amplifiers are included in the 

exchange program. 

Questions about this can be directed to the Subaru Claims Helpline at 1-866-SUBARU2 (1-866-782-

2782). 

Thank You. 

 

https://www.subarunet.com/home/announcements/viewAnnouncement.do?id=67405

